BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Bid #09-28FEB08 — Data and Telephone Terminations — Boone County
Courthouse Renovation Project
ADDENDUM #2 - Issued February 25, 2008

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Request for Bid and is hereby incorporated into and made a part
of the Request for Bid Documents. Bidders are reminded that receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged
and submitted with Bidder’s Response Form.

The following questions have been received for the above referenced bid and the followings responses are

provided. Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified
as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:

Question: The bid documents do not specifically say the Cat 6 keystones are to be provided by
the contractor. Please clarify.
The contractor awarded this contract shall provide the Cat 6 keystones.

Question 2: If the Cat 6 keystones are contractor furnished, what vendor brand needs to be
utilized to fit the county supplied faceplates?

The County will provide face plates to match the keystones.
Question 3: Is there a color preference for the Cat 6 keystones?
No color preference.

Question 4: How many strands are in the fiber optic cable runs? Is it a tight buffered fiber
cable 62.5 or 60 micron?

The County does not know at this time.

Question 5: Who is providing the fiber enclosures and associated fiber adapter panels? Are
they rack or wall-mount?

The County is providing the fiber ensloures and associated fiber adapter panels. The County
does not know at this time if they are rack or wall-mount.

Question 6: Is the contractor to provide certified patch cords or will off shore assemblies be
suitable?

The Contractor shall provide certified patch cords.

Question 7: Are we to provide Cat S5E patch cords for what is to be category 6 cable
installation?

The Contractor shall provide Cat 5E patch cords for what is to be category 6 cable installation.
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Question 8: In the event of damaged or improperly installed cable, who is to provide and
install new cable?

The County ’
By: %\? %@“

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB
Purchasing Director

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #2 to Request for Bid # 09-28FEB08 — Data and
Telephone Terminations — Boone County Courthouse Renovation Project, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged:

Company Name:
Address:

Phone Number:

Authorized Representative Signature:

Authorized Representative Printed Name:

RFB #: 09-28FEB08 2/25/08




